The 3C's of Ohio Club Minutes April 8, 2023

The APRIL 8, 2023 meeting of the 3 C's Ohio Club was held at the Paradise Regional Recreation Center with 84 members and guests attending.

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 am by President Judi Andrews.

Words of inspiration, Empty Egg story and Prayer were read by President Judi Andrews.

The Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Treasurer's report was presented by Steve St.Clair reporting a balance of \$4,809.56 in the Club's treasury.

Secretary's report stands as read, with no additions or corrections.

At this time, President Judi Andrews thanked all the callers for their efforts. **President's remarks**:

President Judi Andrews recognized the Senior Games' participants. **Club Shirts** are available in either red or white with the Club's logo at Custom Apparel located at Southern Trace Plaza.

The Club welcomed two new members and three guests attending the meeting.

Paradise RC will be demolished, with rebuilding work starting in 2024, and approximate completion date in April 2025. Meanwhile, a new meeting location is still TBD.

Master Gardener Kay Flowers provided tips regarding grass maintenance and watering plants.

Gardening Class - Kay Flowers will be holding a two-hour gardening class at her house on April 11th.

The Sunshine Report:

Members sent the best wishes to those affected by illness, undergoing treatments, and/or on recovery.

Sandy Frederick is a lead of the Sunshine Report.

Contact Sandy by:

Email: <u>Sandyfrederick1002@gmail.com</u> or phone 216-470-0272

The Sports Report was presented by Ray Tittl.

Golf Scramble:

Judi Andrews and Norma McCann awarded the January golf winners. The information about golf pairings and results is posted on the 3C's Web page.

Please contact the team you are scheduled to play. If unavailable, please call a sub first, and if not available then call another team.

Regulars and Subs can play twice in one month.

There are always envelopes available in the red box at Bud and Kathy Klein's house when you drop off your score cards.

If anyone interested in joining the Golf Scramble, please see Bud and Kathy Klein after meeting.

ACTIVITIES:

Sign up sheets are on the table; make sure to check them out. **Upcoming up activities**:

The list of activities will be posted on the 3C's Web page Sign up with Judi at juandrews5522@gmail.com

The Villages – I Remember When.... Dan Lyle shared his memories about the Villages from 1987.

BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES:

There were six members celebrating their birthdays in February. Mike Williams was presented with \$5 gift.

Members congratulated three couples celebrating their wedding anniversaries this month.

COMMUNITY OUT REACH:

Food and monetary donations for Lady Lake Food Pantry – Janet Curan

Tab tops for Ronald McDonald House Village Elementary in Lady Lake.

Golf balls for Operation Shoebox – Carol Helfer

ENTERTAIMENT: "Shows to Go" was a great success with our members!

50/50: Thank you to Brady and Diane Placek for doing 50/50 drawing.

Thank you to our Kitchen Crew: Bob Grguric and Ray Tittl for a fantastic job serving donuts safely

The greeter for today was Brenda Warren.

Next meeting will be May 13, 2023. Entertainment: Derby Race! Have your fancy hats ready for competition!

Ohio Motto: With GOD, all things are possible!

Meeting adjourned at 10:55

Respectfully submitted, Lena Snider 3C's Club Secretary